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the importance of Home based business to the Hurstville economy

In June 2004, it was estimated that 67% of all Australian small businesses were home based, 
operated by more than one million people. 

In the Hurstville Local Government Area (LGA) alone there are believed to be around 4115 
home based businesses. The home based business sector is projected to expand even further 
due to the combination of new communication technology, outsourcing, the trend towards self 
employment, the growth of service industries and a cultural change in the way Australians view 
their work environment. 

As such, home based businesses are beginning to be recognised as a significant contributor to 
local economic activity and employment. 

using this publication and the website  
www.hurstville.nsw.gov.au/homebasedbusiness

This guide aims to provide clear and relevant information on how to manage the necessary 
approvals required to establish and operate a home based business in the Hurstville Local 
Government Area (LGA). There is also useful information and a directory to assist in growing  
the business.

1. About this guide

Requirements for operating a

Home based 
business
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A ‘home based business’ or a ‘home activity’  
is a business that operates from home  
instead of a commercial premises. In some 
cases, all aspects of the business might be 
conducted from home, and in other cases  
only the administrative aspects of the  
business are carried out in the home, 
which might be the case for contractors or 
tradespeople for example.

The types of businesses that could 
be classified as home based include 
professionals such as consultants, 
accountants or solicitors, seamstresses, 
graphic designers, craft workers or artisans 
eg glass artists, potters, jewellers, or those 
involved in computer/electronics assembly 

or repair, family day care, and telework/
telecommuting or virtual offices.

Hurstville City Council is keen to support this 
growing sector, provided that the particular 
home based business is compatible with the 
amenity and environment of the local area. 

Intending home based businesses are 
encouraged to contact Hurstville City 
Council on 9330 6222 to discuss their 
requirements with the Duty Planner 
between 12.45pm and 5.00pm Monday 
to Friday. Duty Planners are available to 
discuss requirements in person at Council’s 
Customer Service Centre between 12.45pm 
and 4.30pm Monday to Friday. 

2.  WhAt is A home bAsed business?
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Requirements for operating a Home based business 

3.  hoW Are home bAsed businesses 
regulAted by CounCil?

There are two (2) main categories for home 
based activities: those businesses that do not 
require Development Consent from Council 
which are classified as Exempt Development; 
and those businesses that do require 
Development Consent.

3.1 What is exempt development?

Hurstville City Council’s Development Control 
Plans (DCPs) 1 and 2 came into force on  
23 April 2007.

DCP’s 1 and 2 consolidate all of Council’s 
existing development controls into two DCPs, 
replacing all of Council’s previous DCPs and 
a number of Planning Codes. DCP 1 relates 
to the Hurstville Local Government Area as a 
whole whereas DCP 2 relates specifically to the 
Hurstville CBD.

Hurstville City Council’s DCPs 1 and 2 can be 
downloaded from Council’s website, or can be 
purchased from Council’s Customer Service 
Centre for $100 (hard copy) or $15 (CD-ROM 
version). DCPs can also be viewed at Council’s 
Customer Service Centre, Hurstville Central 
Library and Penshurst Branch Library.

Under Hurstville City Council’s DCPs 1 and 
2 a ‘Home Activity’ may be  regulated as an 
Exempt Development under the Section 2.1 
– Exempt and Complying Development of the 
DCP 1 and Section 2.1 in DCP 2.

If the home based business can address 
all the issues and criteria outlined in DCPs 
1 and 2, the business does not require 
Development Consent. In determining if the 
business will require Development Consent 
the main question to consider is whether 

the home based business will interfere with 
the amenity of the neighbourhood or if it will 
affect neighbouring residences. Issues to be 
considered, in determining whether a home 
based business is likely to impact on the 
neighbourhood includes but is not limited to:

•  Whether the activity falls under the required 
definition for Home Activities; and

•  Whether there is any impacts in terms of 
traffic, parking, noise, vibration, smell, fumes, 
smoke, water and waste products, sound 
producing plant or machinery which is likely 
to occur as part of the Home Activity.

3.2   exempt development 
Requirements

To be considered as an Exempt Development 
Home Activity the business must comply with 
all of the following requirements.

Home activity

(a)  Complies with the following definition in 
Hurstville LEP 1994. 

  In the Hurstville City Local Environment 
Plan (LEP) home based business is defined 
under term Home Activity.

  ‘home activity’ means any activity or 
pursuit carried on for personal gain in a 
building or room or a number of rooms 
forming part of, attached to, or within the 
curtilage of, a dwelling where: 

 1.  only goods made or produced, or 
services offered, as a result of the activity 
or pursuit are displayed, sold or provided; 

 2.  the primary use of the dwelling is for 
residential purposes; and;
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 3. the activity or pursuit does not: 
  (i)  interfere with the amenity of the locality 

by reason of the emission of noise, 
vibration, smell, fumes, smoke, vapour, 
steam, soot, ash, dust, waste water, waste 
products, grit or oil or otherwise; or 

  (ii)  involve exposure to view from any 
public place of any matter; or

  (iii)  require the provision of any essential 
service main of a greater capacity 
than that available in the locality; or

  (iv)  generate traffic out of keeping with 
the surrounding area; and

 4.  not more than two persons (including any 
employee) carry on the activity or pursuit, 
at least one of whom is a resident of the 
dwelling, and

 5.  the premises does not constitute a sex 
services premises.

(b)  Any sound producing plant equipment, 
machinery or fittings associated with or 
forming part of a mechanical ventilation 
system and/or refrigeration system which is 
installed as part of a home activity is to be 
sound insulated or isolated.

(c)  Hours of operation are limited to 8.30 am to 
5.30 pm Monday to Friday, and 8.30 am to 
2.00 pm on Saturday. Home activities are 
not permitted outside the above hours, on 
Sundays or on any Public Holiday without 
prior development consent from Council.

(d)  Any business or building identification sign 
complies with the Advertising and Signage 
section of DCPs 1 and 2. Advisory Note: 
Consideration must be given to any impact 
of the advertising sign on noise, visual 
amenity, or light spillage in residential areas.

Only advertising signs identified as ‘Exempt 
Development’ in the Hurstville LEP 1994 are 
permitted in the Residential Zone. Exempt 
Development does not require Council approval. 

Refer to Chapter 5.8.1.3 of DCP 1 (or the 
State Environmental Planning Policy (SEPP) 64 
– Advertising and Signage) to identify which 
advertising signs are Exempt Development. 

Please Note in Residential Zones

(a)  Signs are to be located wholly within 
the property, and can only indicate the 
purposes for which the land, building or 
work is used, unless existing use rights 
apply to the sign.

(b)  Signs are to be located unobtrusively, so as 
to appear an integrated part of the building 
or landscaping.

More information on advertising and signage 
requirements is available in DCPs 1 and 2 under 
Specific Controls for Advertising and Signage 
for Non Residential Types . 

Development Consent is also required if 
the residential property is heritage listed, 
located in a bushfire prone area, or has other 
environmental considerations as outlined in 
DCPs 1 and 2 under Exempt Development 
Clause 2.1.2.1.
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3.3  additional information that 
Council may require upon 
request

Evidence of the qualifications of the operator 
and staff particularly for applications where 
it is intended to operate health services or 
other related activities from the premises eg 
massage, natural and/or alternate therapies.

•  Any other information that may be needed to 
validate the premises operations such as a 
statutory declaration signed by a Justice of 
the Peace. 

•  Council has the discretion to require that 
vehicles parked on the site be capable of 
leaving the premises in a forward direction. 
This will ensure that proposals that might 
have a detrimental parking and traffic impact 
will not be approved. 

•  Council from time to time may review 
the operation of a Home Activity after a 
designated time period to determine actual 
impacts. This may result in additional controls 
being placed on the activity or revoking 
consent if there are ongoing problems. 

•  If the operations of a Home Activity site 
expand to the extent that the adjoining 
residential amenity is threatened, Council will 
require relocation to an appropriately zoned 
site as the definition of “Home Activity” can 
no longer be ensured.

3.4  additional Carer requirements 
for Family day Care Children’s 
services, and Home based 
Children’s service

Carers for Family Day Care, Children’s Services, 
and Home Based Children’s Services do not 
require consent from Council if they satisfy all 
of the following requirements;

(a)  The Family Day Care and Home Based 
Child Care Services Regulation 1996 and 
Children and Young Persons (Care and 
Protection) Act 1998 must be fully complied 
with, and;

 (i)  the carer is 
registered with 
Hurstville City 
Council’s Family 
Day Care Scheme, 
or

 (ii)  a license has been 
obtained from the 
NSW Department 
of Community 
Services (DOCS).

Advisory Note:

If the above criteria are not met, the child care 
activity in the home is prohibited.

If Council receives complaints from the 
neighbours in regard to your Home Based 
Business they will be investigated and you will 
be required to take the appropriate action to 
ensure you comply with Council’s Development 
Control Plans.
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If the home activity does not meet the 
requirements of an Exempt Development,  
then Development Consent from Council will  
be required. 

The following types of businesses are not 
considered as a home based activity or 
a home based business and will require 
Development Consent: 

•  Occupations that require registration of 
premises under the Factories, Shops and 
Industries Act 1962; 

• Catering or food businesses; 

•  Bed and breakfast accommodation; 

•  Health consulting rooms.

Refer to Council’s website for details of fees 
and charges, checklists and planning controls 
which may apply to your Development 
Application (DA). 

Intending home based businesses are 
encouraged to contact Hurstville City Council 
on 9330 6222 to discuss their requirements 
with the Duty Planner between 12.45pm and 
5.00pm Monday to Friday. Duty Planners are 
available to discuss requirements in person at 
Council’s Customer Service Centre between 
12.45pm and 4.30pm Monday to Friday. 

enquiries in person

For all enquiries in person, call in to Council’s 
Customer Service Centre located at the corner 
of MacMahon and Dora Streets Hurstville, or 
phone 9330 6222 on weekdays between the 
hours of 8:30am – 4:30pm, or between  
8:30am – 5:30pm Thursday.

Development Applications must be lodged 
by 4:00pm each day. Payments can be made 
by cash, cheque, EFTPOS or credit card (a 
variable merchant fee applies depending upon 
the credit provider).

Council’s Customer service Centre 
features:

• access for people with disabilities

• Council and community information

• meeting room 

• development model displays 

•  Justice of the Peace service (Tuesday 
2:00pm - 4:00pm, subject to conditions) 

4. development Consent
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duty officer

If you would like specific advice on 
development matters a duty officer can  
provide general advice on:

• Building Code of Australia 

• Hurstville Local Environmental Plan 

• Development Control Plans (DCP)

• Lodging a Development Application 

• Progress on a Development Application

• Referral to other government authorities

•  Hurstville City Council as your Principal 
Certifying Authority 

Duty Officers provide advice on building and 
construction matters between 8.30am and 
12.30pm and offer planning advice from 
12.30pm – 4.30pm. If you have a more specific 
enquiry about a particular development or 
building issue, officers may be contacted 
on weekdays between the hours of 9:00am 
– 10.00am. 

Please note that Council officers will not 
provide zoning advice over the telephone 
in lieu of obtaining a Planning Certificate for 
valuation, conveyancing or similar purposes. 
A Planning Certificate Application can be 
downloaded www.hurstville.nsw.gov.au/
PlanningandDevelopment/Forms/ 
Fees/Guides

Prelodgement Consultation 
service

For larger developments, Council offers a 
formal prelodgement meeting service, where 
you can find out about matters including:

•  site details including GIS mapping of 
drainage, easements, zonings and airphoto 

•  types of development that comply with 
Council’s requirements 

•  what restrictions apply (codes, development 
control plans etc) 

•  other Authorities which may need to be 
consulted 

• fees and charges 

• approval process and estimated timeframes

To arrange a prelodgement meeting call 
the Duty Officer on 9330 6133 to make an 
appointment.

online development applications

Application Tracking allows you to track 
the progress of your application online from 
lodgement to decision, for the following types 
of applications:

•  development applications (DAs), including 
modifications (Section 96) and review of 
decision (Section 82A) 

•  construction certificate applications (CC) 

•  complying development certificate 
applications (CDC)
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5.  useful Websites thAt provide 
informAtion About other government 
requirements 

Taxation

Register for an 
Australian Business 
Number (ABN)

The Australian Business Number (ABN) is a single identifier for all business dealings with 
the tax office and for dealings with other government departments and agencies.

www.ato.gov.au/businesses

Register for Fringe 
Benefits Tax (FBT)

Fringe benefits tax (FBT) is paid on certain benefits employers provide to their employees 
or their employees’ associates in place of salary or wages.

www.ato.gov.au/businesses

Register for Goods & 
Services Tax (GST)

Goods and Services Tax (GST) is a broad-based tax of 10% on most goods, services 
and other items sold or consumed in Australia

www.ato.gov.au/businesses

Register for Pay as You 
Go (PAYG) withholding

Pay As You Go (PAYG) installment is a system for paying installments towards your 
expected tax liability on your business and investment income.

www.ato.gov.au/businesses

Register for a Tax File 
Number (TFN)

Partnerships, companies and trusts need their own tax file number (TFN). A TFN can be 
obtained at the same time as the Australian business number (ABN).

www.ato.gov.au/businesses

Register for Pay Roll 
Tax

Employers, or a group of related businesses, whose total Australian wages exceed the 
NSW monthly threshold of $50,000 are required to register for pay-roll tax.

www.osr.nsw.gov.au

Superannuation 
Guarantee

Employers must pay superannuation contributions on behalf of all their eligible 
employees. This compulsory contribution is called the superannuation guarantee. This 
guide will help you to meet your superannuation guarantee obligations.

www.ato.gov.au/super

Business Activity 
Statements

Businesses use an activity statement to report and pay tax obligations including PAYG, 
FBT and GST, and to pay deferred company and superannuation fund installments

www.ato.gov.au/businesses

Establish status as an 
independent contractor

If you wish to act as an independent contractor in the eyes of the tax department there is 
specific actions required.

www.ato.gov.au
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Business Registration

Register or change to 
your business name

You can conduct business in NSW under your own name without registering a business 
name, provided you don’t change or add anything to your name.
To conduct business in NSW under any other name, that name must first be registered 
as a business name.

www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au 
www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/business/businessnames/registeringabusinessname

Managing your 
business name

The NSW Government’s provides a comprehensive online service for lodgment of 
renewal and changes to particulars of Fair Trading business names.

www.licencedft.nsw.gov.au

Registering a company 
name and obtaining an 
Australian Company 
Number (ACN)

If you decide to create a business structure that requires you to register a company.

www.asic.gov.au

Ensuring your 
trademark doesn’t 
conflict with somebody 
else’s registered 
trademark.

To check whether another party is using a trademark, brand or logo that is identical or 
similar to yours. This is of particular important for businesses with similar goods and 
services.

www.ipaustralia.gov.au/trademarks/search_index.shtml

Business rights and 
obligations

The Australian Competition & Consumer Commission has detailed information on your 
business rights and obligations.

www.accc.gov.au

Consumer Rights The Australian Competition & Consumer Commission has detailed information on 
consumer rights in relation to your business.

www.accc.gov.au

Legal obligation to 
doing business on line.

Doing business on line creates specific legal obligation for your advice for  
advice visit.

www.toolkit.acma.gov.au/internet

Employing People

Industrial Relations 
State Awards

Information is provided on the major NSW awards that set minimum pay rates and 
employment conditions NSW’s private sector industries.
Many NSW companies and organisations are covered by enterprise awards or enterprise 
agreements. In some cases, these enterprise awards and enterprise agreements will 
set different pay rates and employment conditions for workers in these enterprises and 
organizations.

www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au 
www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au/awards/payrates
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Employing People

Fair Pay Council Fact sheets are available on the following topics:

• 2006 Minimum Wage decision   
• Who will get a wage increase?  
• Wage-setting decision process   
• Pay Scales, awards and the AIRC Safety Net adjustments 2005   
• Junior employees and employees to whom training arrangements apply   
• Casual loadings and basic piece rates of pay   
• Employees with a disability  
•  Where can I get more information about the Australian Fair Pay  

Commission’s decision?

www.workchoices.gov.au 
www.workchoices.gov.au/ourplan/payconditions/AustralianFairPayCommissioninformation

Terms of employment This section will help employers and employees understand their rights and 
responsibilities at work. The following information is provided to increase awareness and 
answer questions parties may have about the regulatory environment of work and the 
employment relationship.

www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au 
www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au/rights

Copyright and Trademarks

Register your domain 
name

A domain name is a textual address for a location on the Internet which corresponds to 
the actual alpha numeric address which the Internet computers can read.

www.ipaustralia.gov.au 
www.auda.org.au

Register your trade 
mark

A trademark is used to distinguish the goods or services of one trader from those of 
other traders. Registration of a trade mark gives the registered owner exclusive use of 
the trade mark throughout Australia.

www.ipaustralia.gov.au 
www.ipaustralia.gov.au/trademarks

Register your designs A design is the overall appearance of a product. The visual features that form the design 
include the shape, configuration, pattern and ornamentation which, when applied to the 
product, give it a unique appearance.

www.ipaustralia.gov.au 
www.ipaustralia.gov.au/designs/process_instructions
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OH&S

Work place safety From 1 September 2003, under changes to NSW occupational health and safety (OHS) 
laws, owners and operators of businesses with 20 workers or less are required to 
identify foreseeable workplace hazards, assess the risk of harm from those hazards, then 
eliminate or control the risks.

www.workcover.nsw.gov.au
www.workcover.nsw.gov.au/Employers/SmallBusiness/default

Workers Compensation If a business employs or hires workers on a regular, casual or contract basis, they are 
considered to be an employer and must have a workers compensation insurance policy.

www.workcover.nsw.gov.au
www.workcover.nsw.gov.au/WorkersCompensation

Business Licenses

Trade and professional 
licenses

Your business will probably need government licences and permits before it can start. 
The Business Licence Information Service (BLIS)  is a free service run by the Office of 
Fair Trading. It simplifies the process of finding out what licences are needed and which 
forms to complete.

www.blis.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au

Tradesperson’s 
Certificate

A Certificate of recognition as a tradesperson is issued by an Australian apprenticeship 
authority.  It is obtained for a person who has served the requisite apprenticeship

www.blis.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au

Equipment control 
licences

The Occupational Health and Safety Regulation 2001 outlines the minimum competency 
standards and new certificate classes that are required for the operation of a range of 
industrial equipment.

http://www.workcover.nsw.gov.au/QuickLinks/Certification/default.htm

Insurances Before choosing an insurance policy you will need to evaluate your business’s insurance 
needs. Your insurance requirements vary considerably depending on the type of 
business you operate.

www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au 
www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Managing+a+Business/Insurance

Codes of Conduct/
Practices

The Office of Fair Trading maintains the policy and regulatory framework that provides the 
context for many transactions between consumers and traders in New South Wales.

Codes of Practice presents a number of voluntary codes of practice that supplement 
legal obligations for particular industries.

www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au
www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/corporate/legislation

Environment

Trade Waste Service 
Agreement/Permit

Click on the link to take you to the EPA’s requirements for a selection of small businesses

www.epa.nsw.gov.au/small_business 
www.wasteservice.nsw.gov.au
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Area of Assistance Explanation

Planning your Business 
and setting your goals

Whether you are starting a new business or buying an already established business you 
should prepare a business plan which enables you to carefully consider all aspects of 
your chosen enterprise

www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Starting+in+Business/Business+Planning
www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point/Business+Topics/Home+based+business/Planning.htm

Using technology in 
your business

Use of technology can provide your business with tools and information to improve and 
achieve your goals

www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Technology+in+Business
www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point/Business+Topics/e-business
www.ipaustralia.gov.au/ip/index.shtml

Taxation and your new 
business

Taxation is a very important area in running your business.  The Australian Taxation 
Officer (ATO) provides excellent on-line support and information on all the taxation 
requirements.
It is important to understand the tax effect of running a business from home. The tax 
office has an excellent booklet available.

www.ato.gov.au/business/default

Legal Requirements 
and Responsibilities

As a business owner you are responsible to ensure you act within the laws and 
regulations relating to your business. It is not an excuse “not to know”. Your business 
team will be able to assist you and you can find information from the following sites.

www.wbec.vu.edu.au/toolbox/content/02-establishlegal/task.htm
www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Managing+a+Business/Legal+Issues

Insurance By law there are three compulsory insurance Workers Compensation, Third Party 
Person (CTP insurance) and superannuation that all businesses must have. Responsible 
business owners recognise insurance is important in a business. You should understand 
the contents of your insurance policies and the ramifications there of.

www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point/Business+Topics/insurance

Business Structures The choice in determining a suitable business structure depends on the type of business 
and the number and relationship of persons involved in the business.  Every individual’s 
situation and business is different, therefore it is essential that you consult widely on your 
options

www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Starting+in+Business/Legal+Issues/Business+Structure

Record Keeping and 
Financial Management

There are a wide range of records that the small business operator will need to keep for 
the business enterprise.  These records must be kept to comply with either Corporations 
or Taxation legislation, or both.

www.ato.gov.au/businesses
www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Starting+in+Business/Finance/Record+Keeping+FAQ

Leasing Premises Always consider leases in the light of: • How do I get into it  • How do I get out of it  
• What do I have to do while I am subject to the lease
Unless the business premises are owned by you freehold do not start a business without 
signing a lease and before signing any business property lease or lease renewal option, 
always seek professional advice and consult your legal advisers.

www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Starting+in+Business/Legal+Issues

6.  helpful AdviCe on setting-up And 
operAting your business



Hurstville City Council 13

Requirements for operating a Home based business 

Area of Assistance Explanation

Marketing A Marketing Plan details information on what products/services are being offered to 
which clients; how they will be provided on what methods will be used to promote them 
and entice clients/customers to buy them.  The basis of a marketing plan is market 
research which involves thorough research before commencement.

www.smallbiz.nsw.gov.au/smallbusiness/Managing+a+Business/Marketing+and+Sales
www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point/Business+Topics/Market+research+statistics/Marketing+ 
advertising.htm

Improving your 
knowledge of 
your business 
neighbourhood

The St George and Sutherland Shire Business Enterprise Centre provide business 
support to start-up and established small businesses in the St George and Sutherland 
Shire.

www.becsmallbiz.com.au

Look for assistance to 
grow your business: 
Department of 
State and Regional 
Development

The Department of State and Regional Development provides information, advice and 
assistance to foster business growth, industry and innovation in Sydney and New South 
Wales.

www.business.nsw.gov.au

Tradestart Assistance to exporters and export service providers in the St George and Sutherland 
areas by providing a range of highly focused skills development programs.

www.aiex.com.au/index.php?id=144#Austrade

Needing advice on 
Export – Contact 
Austrade

Austrade’s mission is to contribute to community wealth by helping more Australians 
succeed in export and international business by providing advice, market intelligence and 
support to Australian companies to reduce the time, cost and risk involved in selecting, 
entering and developing international markets. In addition Austrade provides advice and 
guidance on overseas investment and joint venture opportunities.

www.austrade.gov.au

Essential information on 
planning, starting and 
running your business: 
Business Entry Point

business.gov.au offers you simple and convenient access to all the government 
information, transactions and services you need. It’s a whole-of-government service 
providing essential information on planning, starting and running your business.

www.business.gov.au

Doing Business On Line The internet is an important business tool and can be a means to increase market 
coverage.  Save time and money by understanding key issues up front.

www.e-businessguide.gov.au           www.toolkit.acma.gov.au/internet

Finding the Right 
Employee

There is free assistance available to help you find suitable staff, however for specialised 
need you may need the service of private recruitment.
The Australian Job Search website and the Job Network offer free recruitment services.

www.jobsearch.gov.au           www.jobnetwork.gov.au

Skills Development and 
Training

It is important to regularly evaluate the skills of your staff in relation to a constantly 
evolving business environment.  For assistance you can contact your local TAFE.

www.training.com.au
www.tafensw.edu.au/campuses/location_12.htm
www.tafensw.edu.au/campuses/location_5.htm



For more information:

Contact Customer Service
Civic Centre, MacMahon Street, Hurstville
Weekdays: 8.30am – 4.30pm
Thursdays 8.30am – 5.30pm 
Telephone: (02) 9330 6222
Facsimile: 9330 6223
hccmail@hurstville.nsw.gov.au

www.hurstville.nsw.gov.au 

PO Box 205 Hurstville BC NSW 1481
DX11310 Hurstville 
ABN 2482671133
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